
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

August 28, 2023 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval of the July 31, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting minutes 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. A Site Plan review application submitted by Crockett Engineering Consultants on 

behalf of KOSF II for improvements to the site located at 1245 Huntsville Rd.  This 

property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).  

3. A Site Plan review application submitted by Westhues Architecture LLC on 

behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements to the site located at 1420 Becflo Dr. This 

property is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial District). 

Tabled until September meeting per applicants request. 
V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

July 31, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, July 31, 

2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to order 

by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Connie Asbury          

        Rich Duley 

        Sam Tadrus 

        Austin Kyser 

        Lorna Miles 

        Tim Brubaker 

        Gary Duncan      

        Bob Riley 

        David Byland 

        Mike Skubic 

 

         
Members Absent:       Don Burton  

                 

    

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Community Development Director 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Pam Dollich 

     Devin Snodgrass 

        Mike Anderson         

        Melissa Anderson 

        Heather Cleavinger 

        Kristina Wright  

        Debbie Young         

                            
A roll call was taken, and ten (10) members of the Commission were present, with one 

(1) member absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the July 31, 2023, agenda. Sam Tadrus 

asked that the agenda be revised to move the minutes to be approved before the election 

of officers. Austin Kyser made a motion to approve the agenda with Sam’s revision, Gary 

Duncan seconded the motion. The agenda was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the April 24, 2023 minutes. There were no 

changes. Gary Duncan made a motion to approve the minutes. Connie Asbury seconded 

the motion. Minutes were approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus turned the meeting over to Tom Sanders for the election of a chairperson. 

 
2

Item 1.



 

Tom Sanders asked if there were any nominations for the chairperson. Bob Riley 

nominated San Tadrus as chairperson. Austin Kyser seconded the nomination. Tom asked 

if there were any other nominations. There being none, Tom asked for a vote, all voted 

yes, and Sam was appointed chairperson. Tom then turned the meeting back over to Sam 

Tadrus. 

 

Sam asked if there were any nominations for co-chairperson. Connie Asbury nominated 

Austin Kyser and Tim Brubaker seconded the nomination. Sam asked if there were any 

other nominations. There being none, Sam asked for a vote, all voted yes, and Austin was 

appointed co-chairperson.  

 

Sam asked if there were any nominations for secretary. Connie Asbury nominated Gary 

Duncan. Bob Riley seconded the nomination. Sam asked if there were any other 

nominations. There being none, Sam asked for a vote, all voted yes, and Gary was 

appointed secretary.  

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; a zoning change submitted by Rob and 

Pam Dollich for 121 South Morley St. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District). 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Pam Dollich came 

to the podium and explained that they were asking for a zoning change as they are residents 

on three (3) sides of the property. There was a brief discussion.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to approve the motion. David Byland seconded the motion. Sam 

asked for a vote and all voted no. The motion was denied.  

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; a site plan review submitted by Devin 

Snodgrass on behalf of Gam Board Properties LLC for a drive-thru restaurant at 1130 S. 

Morley St. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). Devin 

Snodgrass came to the podium and explained Mike and Melissa Anderson are asking to 

build a drive-thru restaurant serving coffee and ice cream. Bob Riley stated he was 

concerned about traffic flow. Devin stated they had extra parking and drive-thru area at the 

pet care facility to the north. Austin stated if they can fit five (5) cars he did not see why it 

would not work. There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Rich 

Duley made a motion to approve this motion. Tim Brubaker seconded the motion. Sam 

asked for a vote, all voted yes. The motion was approved.  

 

Sam Tadrus read the fourth item on the agenda; a site plan review submitted by Board of 

Education for the demolition of the Alternative School (old East Park School) at 200 Porter 

St. This property is currently zoned R-2 (1-2 Family Residential District). Heather 

Cleavinger came to the podium and explained per the School Board By-Laws they must 

first come before the Planning and Zoning Commission for approval before they could 

proceed with a demolition. Tim Brubaker asked what they will do with the property. 

Heather stated they have had nobody inquire about the building or property. Sam Tadrus 

asked if there was asbestos in the building. Debbie Young spoke up and stated there was 

one (1) pipe in the crawl space that has asbestos on it. Gary Duncan asked if there had been 

any request to purchase the building. Sam Tadrus asked how long they would continue to 
3

Item 1.



 

use the building. Kristina Wright stated they would use it through the end of December 

2023. Melissa Anderson came to the podium and stated they would be interested in looking 

at the building and possibly purchasing it. There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Rich 

Duley made a motion to approve this motion. Bob Riley seconded the motion. Sam asked 

for a vote, all voted yes. The motion was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if there was any other business to discuss at this time, there being none, 

Gary Duncan made a motion to adjourn. Lorna Miles seconded the motion. The meeting 

was adjourned. 

4

Item 1.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



PROJECT BENCHMARK:

KO STORAGE EXPANSION
LOCATION MAP

FLOOD PLAIN STATEMENT:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS:

XXX

XXX

FF=XXX.X

XXX

XXX

X
X
H.P.

L.P.

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

GENERAL NOTES:

COVER SHEET

CE 0

TELECOM:

NATURAL GAS/ELECTRIC:

LOCATES: WATER/SANITARY SEWER:

TELECOM:

UTILITY COMPANIES:

TELECOM:

SHEET INDEX:
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE ORIGINAL

6/22/2023
CE 0 COVER SHEET X
CE 1 DEMOLITION PLAN X
CE 2 EROSION CONTROL PLAN X
CE 3 GRADING PLAN SHEET 1 OF 2 X
CE 4 GRADING PLAN SHEET 2 OF 2 X
CE 5 UTILITY PLAN X
CE 6 STORM SEWER PROFILES X
CE 7 SITE PLAN X
CE 8 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS X
CE 9 STORM SEWER DETAILS X

14

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 - BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 50' NORTHEAST OF EXISTING SITE ENTRANCEELEVATION = 855.72 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 OF RILEY INDUSTRIAL PARK 2ND ADD.  SEC.35-T54N-R14W  SEC.35-T54N-R14W SEC.35-T54N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARKS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTSVILLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINKLEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STREET, STORM DRAIN, AND SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH "CITY OF MOBERLY STREET AND STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS" (CURRENT EDITION). CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLACEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THEIR PORTION OF WORK.  THE DEVICES AND METHODS EMPLOYED WILL COMPLY WITH THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 3.40 ACRES. 3.40 ACRES.  ACRES. THIS TRACT IS ZONED B-3. B-3. . THE STORM SEWER NETWORK DESIGN FOR THIS PROJECT IS BASED ON OPEN CHANNEL FLOW; THEREFORE THE HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE IS AT OR LESS THAN THE CROWN OF THE PIPE. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE LOCATES (HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL) PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES. REPAIR TO ANY DAMAGED EXISTING PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITIES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. ALL EXCAVATION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 319.010-319.050, REVISED STATUTES OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI. SUCH COMPLIANCE SHALL NOT, HOWEVER, EXCUSE ANY PERSON MAKING ANY EXCAVATION FROM DOING SO IN A CAREFUL AND PRUDENT MANNER, NOR SHALL IT EXCUSE SUCH PERSON FROM LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES RESULTING FROM THE EXCAVATION. A GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION OF THE SUBSURFACE SOIL, GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS, AND A SLOPE STABILITY ANALYSIS HAS NOT BEEN PERFORMED BY THIS ENGINEER.  THE OWNER SHALL SATISFY THEMSELVES OF ALL GEOTECHNICAL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. ANY FILL PLACEMENT WITHIN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY. ALL SLOPES ARE 3:1 OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. IT IS THE INTENT OF THESE PLANS TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MoDNR CLEAN WATER COMMISSION. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE "LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE" SHALL BE FINE GRADED, SEEDED, AND MULCHED. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AND REMOVING THEM ONCE THE SITE IS STABILIZED. ALL EXCAVATION WITHIN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE BACKFILLED PER CURRENT CITY OF MOBERLY SPECIFICATIONS. ALL HDPE PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  REFER TO DETAIL FOR PIPE BEDDING REQUIREMENTS. TOTAL DISTURBED AREA ON SITE = 3.48 AC. IN ORDER TO TERMINATE A STATE OPERATING PERMIT THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (MDNR) REQUIRES THAT THE PERMITTEE SUBMIT A COMPLETED FORM H (INCLUDED WITH THE APPROVAL PERMIT) TO THE MDNR.  A PERMIT IS ELIGIBLE FOR TERMINATION WHEN EITHER PERENNIAL VEGETATION, PAVEMENT, BUILDINGS, OR STRUCTURES USING PERMANENT MATERIALS COVER ALL AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN DISTURBED.  VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE AT LEAST 70% OF FULLY ESTABLISHED PLANT DENSITY OVER 100% OF THE DISTURBED AREA.  FORM H SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO DNR ONCE COVER IS ESTABLISHED.  LAND DISTURBANCE SITES SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A REGULAR SCHEDULE AND WITHIN A REASONABLE TIME PERIOD (NOT TO EXCEED 48 HOURS) FOLLOWING HEAVY RAINS.  REGULARLY SCHEDULED INSPECTIONS SHALL BE AT A MINIMUM OF ONCE PER WEEK.  ANY DEFICIENCIES SHALL BE NOTED IN A WEEKLY REPORT OF THE INSPECTION AND CORRECTED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF THE REPORT.  CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO RETAIN COPIES OF THEIR SWPPP INSPECTION REPORTS THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT.  MISSOURI DNR LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT NUMBER IS TO BE OBTAINED. CONTRACTOR IS TO HAVE A MODNR LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT ALONG WITH CITY OF MOBERLY LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT OBTAINED PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE.   MISSOURI DNR LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT NUMBER TO BE DETERMINED.TO BE DETERMINED..

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATERWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HIGH VOLTAGE ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM SIDE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR OF STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER STRUCTURE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OETVT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OETV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELEC., TV & TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELEC. & TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRACER WIRE TEST STATION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA SUBJECT TO SEC 29-2.3(D)(4)(I) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND AS SHOWN ON THE FEMA F.I.R.M. PANEL #29175C0162C, DATED APRIL 30, 2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY DD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T 1315 E 24TH HWY #G MOBERLY, MO 65270 800-778-9140

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEREN MISSOURI 2001 MAGUIRE BLVD.  COLUMBIA, MO 65201 573-876-3030 OR 800-552-7583

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSOURI ONE CALL INC. 1022 B NORTHEAST DRIVE JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109 1-800-344-7483

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MOBERLY  101 W. REED ST. MOBERLY, MO 65270 660-269-8705

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1510 CHARTER BOONE INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD COLUMBIA, MO 65202 573-875-8875 OR 573-248-4030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCKET 2703 CLARK LANE COLUMBIA, MO 65202 573-817-0000



SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

DEMOLITION PLAN

CE 1

LEGEND OF LABELS

HUNTSVILLE ROAD

15

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=854.49 FL IN (NE)=846.03 FL OUT (SW)=845.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=856.06 FL IN (N)=844.37 FL IN (NE)=844.28 FL OUT (SW)=844.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=854.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEY PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GATE MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF EXISTING FENCE TO BE RELOCATED.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER.  PERMISSION TO REMOVE FENCE ON ADJACENT PROPERTY WILL BE REQUIRED.   EXISTING GRAVEL AREA TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OFF-SITE. CONTRACTOR TO SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE A SMOOTH JOINT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH CITY OF MOBERLY WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY AND OBTAIN ANY NECESSARY PERMITS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE ELEV. =855.72



85
5

855

85
6

856

85
6

856

85
7

855

854

856

85
585
4

85
6

85
6

85
685

6

856

85
5

85
5

85
6

856

856

85
5

85
6

855

855

851852853854

856

85
5

85
2

85
3

85
4

855

852
853
854

856

852
853

854

854

855

852853854
856

856
856

857

857

85
6

857

857

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

OW
NE

R:

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

TDC

JEE

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

LEGEND OF  LABELS:

®

EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

CE 2

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

HUNTSVILLE ROAD
STORMWATER PROTECTION NARRATIVE

SOUTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

NORTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

EAST
DETENTION

FACILITY

16

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_GradingBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. INSTALL 3" CRUSHED STONE FOR CONSTRUCTION EXIT (6" THICK x 12'W x 50'L).  ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL LEAVE THE SITE VIA THIS EXIT.  INSTALL SILT FENCE OR FIBER ROLL AS SHOWN.   TOP SOIL TO BE STORED OFF-SITE AND BROUGHT BACK AS REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADING.  SILT FENCE INLET PROTECTION WRAPPED AROUND THROAT OF INLET.  REPLACE SILT FENCE WITH GUTTERBUDDY ® REPLACE SILT FENCE WITH GUTTERBUDDY ® (OR APPROVED EQUAL) AT THROAT OF INLET AFTER PAVING OPERATION ARE COMPLETE. INSTALL FIBER ROLL OR APPROVED EQUAL. 20' X 30' X 3' MIN CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY.  THE WASHOUT FACILITY IS TO BE LINED WITH A PLASTIC LINING MATERIAL (10 MIL POLYETHYLENE SHEETING MIN.)  FREE OF HOLES, TEARS, OR OTHER DEFECTS THAT COULD COMPROMISE THE IMPERMEABILITY OF THE MATERIAL.  WASHOUT FACILITIES MUST BE CLEANED, OR NEW FACILITIES MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND READY FOR USE ONCE THE WASHOUT IS 75% FULL.  A SIGN SHALL BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO FACILITY TO INFORM CONCRETE EQUIPMENT OPERATORS TO UTILIZE THE PROPER FACILITIES. PROPOSED DETENTION FACILITY AREA TO BE USED AS A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP UNTIL AREAS DRAINING TO HAS VEGETATION ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=854.49 FL IN (NE)=846.03 FL OUT (SW)=845.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=856.06 FL IN (N)=844.37 FL IN (NE)=844.28 FL OUT (SW)=844.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=854.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF CONSTRUCTION OF NEW STORAGE BUILDINGS AND PAVING OF THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF CONSTRUCTION OF NEW STORAGE BUILDINGS AND PAVING OF EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVES.  TOTAL DISTURBED AREA IS 3.48 ACRES FOR ALL WORK. 2. TO PROTECT RUNOFF AND EROSION CONTROL, INLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, AND TO PROTECT RUNOFF AND EROSION CONTROL, INLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, AND VELOCITY DISSIPATION SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN AND IMMEDIATELY DOWNSTREAM OF THE DRAINAGE AREA TO ENSURE THAT SILT DOES NOT LEAVE THE SITE. WHEN SILT ACCUMULATES TO MORE THAN HALF THE FENCE HEIGHT, IT SHALL BE REMOVED. REPLACE ANY TORN OR CLOGGED FABRIC OR BROKEN POSTS AS MAY BE REQUIRED.  3. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURE SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE SITE HAS BEEN THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURE SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE SITE HAS BEEN STABILIZED AND VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED OVER MINIMUM OF 70% OF THE DISTURBED AREA.  4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBANCE. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBANCE. SHOULD CONSTRUCTION CEASE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS, THE SITE SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED TO STABILIZED ALL DISTURBED AREA.  5. EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES TO BE INSPECTED AT A MINIMUM OF ONCE PER WEEK OR EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES TO BE INSPECTED AT A MINIMUM OF ONCE PER WEEK OR AFTER EVERY MAJOR STORM EVENT THAT PRODUCES RUN-OFF.  6. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO ENSURE NO ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO ENSURE NO SILT LEAVES THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE ELEV. =855.72



85
5

855

85
6

856

85
6

856

85
7

855

854

856
85

585
4

85
6

85
6

85
685

6

856

85
5

85
5

85
6

856

856

85
5

85
6

855

85
5

85
2

85
3

85
4

855

852
853
854

856

852

853

854

854

855

852
853
854

856

856

856
857

857

85
6

857

857

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

OW
NE

R:

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

TDC

JEE

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

LEGEND OF LABELS

FF=XXX.X

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS:

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

GRADING PLAN
SHEET 1 OF 2

CE 3
SW DETENTION BASIN SPILLWAY CROSS SECTION

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FF=856.50

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FF=857.10

HUNTSVILLE ROAD

SOUTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

NORTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

EAST
DETENTION

FACILITY

L.P
.

L.P
.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
. H.P.

H.P.

H.
P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P.

L.P.

H.P.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P.

L.P.

L.P.
L.P.

L.P.

17

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_GradingBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE GRADE AS SHOWN BY PROPOSED CONTOURS.  PLACE MINIMUM OF 6" TOP SOIL.  SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS. GRADE ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS AND ROUTES AS SHOWN.  SLOPE OF THE PAVEMENT AT ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:50 IN ALL DIRECTIONS.  ALL ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR OF STRUCTURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED FLOOR AT DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. - 855.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DAM ELEV. - 856.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR DESIGN CAPACITY - 3.32 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT BK. B, VOL. 6, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE ELEV. =855.72



855

854

856

85
585

4

85
6

85
6

85
685

6

856

85
5

85
5

85
6

856

856

85
5

85
6

855

855

851
852

853
854

856

85
5

85
2

85
3

85
4

855

852
853
854

856

852

853

854

854

855

852
853
854

856

856

856
857

857

85
6

857

857

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

OW
NE

R:

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

TDC

JEE

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

LEGEND OF LABELS

FF=XXX.X

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS:

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

GRADING PLAN
SHEET 2 OF 2

CE 4

EAST DETENTION BASIN SPILLWAY CROSS SECTION

NW DETENTION BASIN SPILLWAY CROSS SECTION

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FF=856.50

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FF=857.10

HUNTSVILLE ROAD

NORTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

EAST
DETENTION

FACILITY

L.P
.

L.P
.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
. H.P.

H.P.

H.
P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P.

H.P.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P
.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

L.P
.

L.P
.

L.P.

L.P.

L.P.
L.P.

L.P.

L.P
.

18

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_GradingBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE GRADE AS SHOWN BY PROPOSED CONTOURS.  PLACE MINIMUM OF 6" TOP SOIL.  SEED AND MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS. GRADE ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS AND ROUTES AS SHOWN.  SLOPE OF THE PAVEMENT AT ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:50 IN ALL DIRECTIONS.  ALL ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN PERMISSION FROM ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER FOR GRADING LOCATED OFFSITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR OF STRUCTURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED FLOOR AT DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. - 853.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DAM ELEV. - 854.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR DESIGN CAPACITY - 8.78 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. - 851.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DAM ELEV. - 852.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR DESIGN CAPACITY - 7.81 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT BK. B, VOL. 6, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



5A

5B 5C

LINE 5

LINE 5

6A

LINE 6

6B

LIN
E 6

6C

6D

LIN
E 6

2C
LINE 2 2B

LINE 3

3A

LIN
E 2

2A

1C

LINE 1

1B
LINE 1

1A
4B

LIN
E 4

4A

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

UTILITY PLAN

CE 5

LEGEND OF LABELS

GENERAL NOTES

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

HUNTSVILLE ROAD

SOUTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

NORTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

EAST
DETENTION

FACILITY

19

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER.  REFER TO STORM SEWER PROFILES ON SHEET CE 6. CE 6. . INSTALL 6" C-900, CLASS 150, DR 18 PVC WATER LINE PER CITY OF MOBERLY SPECIFICATIONS.   INSTALL 6" FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (INCLUDE FIRE HYDRANT, 6" GATE VALVE WITH VALVE BOX TO SURFACE, AND TEE WHERE APPLICABLE. COORDINATE WITH THE CITY FOR SPECIFIC TYPE OF FIRE HYDRANT (2 TOTAL). SEE WATER LINE MAIN DETAILS ON SHEET CE 10. FIRE CE 10. FIRE . FIRE HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED PER CITY OF MOBERLY SPECIFICATIONS. CONNECT TO EXISTING 12" DIP WATER MAIN AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE TAP WITH CITY OF MOBERLY WATER DEPARTMENT.  TAP SHALL MEET CITY OF MOBERLY SPECIFICATIONS.  COORDINATE WITH LOCAL ELECTRIC UTILITY COMPANY TO EXTEND ELECTRIC SERVICE FROM EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE TO NEW BUILDING. NEW ELECTRIC LINE TO RUN DOWN POLE AND BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. REFER TO MEP PLANS FOR SPECIFIC ENTRANCE TO BUILDING. COORDINATE WITH LOCAL COMMUNICATION COMPANY TO EXTEND TELEPHONE AND COMMUNICATION WIRING FROM EXISTING PEDESTAL TO NEW BUILDING. REFER TO MEP PLANS FOR SPECIFIC ENTRANCE TO BUILDING. INSTALL GAS SERVICE LINE TO BUILDING. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH GAS PROVIDER.   INSTALL 30 L.F. OF 6" PVC STORM PIPE AT 0.50% GRADE.  REFER TO PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS. INSTALL 30 L.F. OF 12" PVC STORM SEWER AT 0.50% GRADE.  REFER TO PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS. INSTALL 40 L.F. OF 12" PVC STORM SEWER AT 0.50% GRADE.  REFER TO PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS. INSTALL RIP RAP PER DETAIL ON SHEET CE 9.CE 9..

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE FINAL ELECTRICAL DESIGN AND TAP WITH LOCAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE FINAL ELECTRICAL DESIGN AND TAP WITH LOCAL PROVIDER.   2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE CITY OF MOBERLY PUBLIC UTILITIES CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE CITY OF MOBERLY PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR SEWER AND WATER SERVICE LINES IF NEEDED. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ACQUIRE ALL EXISTING IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ACQUIRE ALL EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RESTORE ANY DAMAGED OR BROKEN UTILITY TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION. 4. ALL PIPES, MAINS, AND SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED USING THE PIPE ALL PIPES, MAINS, AND SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED USING THE PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL ON THE STORM PROFILE SHEET. 5. REFER TO PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL FOR PROPER PIPE BACKFILL MATERIAL REFER TO PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL FOR PROPER PIPE BACKFILL MATERIAL 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER AND LOCAL PROVIDERS FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER AND LOCAL PROVIDERS FOR UNDERGROUND FIBER OR COMMUNICATION WIRING. 7. ALL FITTINGS, TEES, BENDS, ECT. SHALL BE MECHANICAL JOINT WITH ALL FITTINGS, TEES, BENDS, ECT. SHALL BE MECHANICAL JOINT WITH APPROPRIATE RESTRAINTS.  8. CONTRACTOR TO SPLASH ALL DOWNSPOUT TO GRADE AND PROVIDE A CONTRACTOR TO SPLASH ALL DOWNSPOUT TO GRADE AND PROVIDE A CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCK AT EACH LOCATION. 9. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO MEP SITE PLAN FOR SITE LIGHTING. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO MEP SITE PLAN FOR SITE LIGHTING. 10.  NO SITE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED AT THIS TIME. NO SITE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED AT THIS TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=854.49 FL IN (NE)=846.03 FL OUT (SW)=845.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=856.06 FL IN (N)=844.37 FL IN (NE)=844.28 FL OUT (SW)=844.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=854.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEY PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GATE MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' POWER & LIGHT EASEMENT PER BK. B, VOL 4, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT BK. 131, PG. 359

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20' UTILITY EASEMENT BK. 89M, PG. 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT BK. B, VOL. 6, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=854.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=853.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=848.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=848.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=851.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=851.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE ELEV. =855.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WATER MAIN



LINE 1
820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

0+00 1+00

1A
1B 1C

LINE 2
820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

0+00 1+00 2+00
LINE 3

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

2A 2B 2C

0+00 1+00

3A2B

LINE 4
820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

0+00 1+00

4B

LINE 5
820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

0+00 1+00

5B 5C5A4A

LINE 6
820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

0+00 1+00 2+00

6A
6D6C6B

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

OW
NE

R:

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

TDC

JEE

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

STORM SEWER
PROFILES

CE 6

SCALE:
HORIZ 1" = 50'
VERT 1" = 10'

LEGEND  OF  LABELS:

FLEXIBLE PIPE

RIGID PIPE

PIPE EMBEDMENT (Out of  the Right of Way) (540.02)

FLEXIBLE PIPE

RIGID PIPE

PIPE EMBEDMENT (In the Right of Way) (540.01)

20

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_GradingBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL (IN RIGHT-OF-WAY). REFER TO DETAIL DETAIL 540.01 THIS SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED UNCOMPACTED BEDDING CATEGORY I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH CATEGORY I  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER BEDDING  MATERIALS AND  COMPACTION, SAME  AS HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFILL SOIL CATEGORY I, II, OR III  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED UNCOMPACTED BEDDING CATEGORY I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH CATEGORY I  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER BEDDING  MATERIALS AND  COMPACTION, SAME  AS HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFILL SOIL CATEGORY I COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFILL SOIL CATEGORY I, II, OR III  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"-36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"-72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"+

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +12"o+12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +(D /3)o+(D /3)D /3)o/3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +(D /3)o+(D /3)o/3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +24"o+24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +30"o+30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +48"o+48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYLINE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED UNCOMPACTED BEDDING CATEGORY I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH CATEGORY I  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER BEDDING  MATERIALS AND  COMPACTION, SAME  AS HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFILL SOIL CATEGORY I, II, OR III  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWABLE FILL (4' MAX. DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSELY PLACED UNCOMPACTED BEDDING CATEGORY I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH CATEGORY I  COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER BEDDING  MATERIALS AND  COMPACTION, SAME  AS HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFILL SOIL CATEGORY I COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWABLE FILL (4' MAX FLOW DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"-36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"-72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"+

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +12"o+12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +(D /3)o+(D /3)D /3)o/3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +(D /3)o+(D /3)o/3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +24"o+24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +30"o+30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D +48"o+48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYLINE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)



S24°58'25"E  74.51'

S65°01'30"W  115.05' N24°57'40"W  74.33'

S64°55'55"W  308.50'

S62°08'55"E  638.52'

N0
°4

6'4
0"

W
  5

58
.99

'

S64°53'55"W  191.41'

SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

CALCULATIONS:
LAND AREA:

PARKING SUMMARY:

LOT COVERAGES:

LEGEND OF LABELS

SITE PLAN

CE 7

PROPOSED
BUILDING
8,800 S.F.

PROPOSED
BUILDING
2,650 S.F.

HUNTSVILLE ROAD

GENERAL NOTES:

SOUTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

NORTHWEST
DETENTION

FACILITY

EAST
DETENTION

FACILITY

21

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LAND AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET LAND AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
148,058 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
91,133 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
56,925 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE UNITS (1 SPACE PER 2 EMPLOYEES - NO EMPLOYEES):

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES PROVIDED: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT CONCRETE APPROACH AS SHOWN.  REFER TO PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION ON CE 8.  CONTRACTOR TO CE 8.  CONTRACTOR TO .  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAWCUT AT CONNECTION TO EXISTING PAVEMENT TO ENSURE A SMOOTH JOINT. CONSTRUCT ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT AS SHOWN.  REFER TO PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION ON CE 8.  CE 8.  .  PAINT 4" PARKING STALL STRIPES AS SHOWN, COLOR WHITE. TYPICAL ALL STALLS EXCEPT ADA ACCESSIBLE STALLS. REFER TO PLAN FOR WIDTH AND DEPTH OF STALLS. CONSTRUCT ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING AREA WITH SIGNAGE AND ADA RAMPS. PAINT 4" STRIPE AND ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL, COLOR BLUE. PAINT HATCH AREA AS SHOWN, COLOR BLUE. SLOPE OF THE PAVEMENT AT ALL ACCESSIBLE STALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:50. REFER TO DETAILS ON CE 8. CE 8. . INSTALL 6" BOLLARDS AS SHOWN.  REFER TO DETAIL ON CE 8. CE 8. . CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE EXISTING FENCE AS SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR MAY REUSE EXISTING FENCE MATERIAL CONDITION IS SATISFACTORY BY OWNER.  ANY NEW FENCING INSTALLED SHALL MATCH EXISTING. CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT DUE TO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.  REFER TO DETAIL ON CE 8.  CE 8.  .  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ROAD CLOSURE AND TRAFFIC CONTROL WITH CITY OF MOBERLY.  ALL WORK PERFORMED IN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=854.49 FL IN (NE)=846.03 FL OUT (SW)=845.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH TOP=856.06 FL IN (N)=844.37 FL IN (NE)=844.28 FL OUT (SW)=844.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=851.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" CMP FL=852.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CMP FL=854.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEY PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GATE MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRAINAGE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING THE CITY OF MOBERLY IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO WORK IN THE RIGHT OF WAY, CONNECTIONS TO CITY MAINS, AND DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR REQUIRED INSPECTIONS. 2) CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO CITY OF MOBERLY STANDARD DRAWING DETAILS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK PER BK. 75M, PG. 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' POWER & LIGHT EASEMENT PER BK. B, VOL 4, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT BK. 131, PG. 359

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20' UTILITY EASEMENT BK. 89M, PG. 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT BK. B, VOL. 6, PG. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GARY RAE 1309 HUNTSVILLE RD. ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC. 1501 HWY. DD ZONED: B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM #1 BENCHTIE ON POWER POLE ELEV. =855.72



SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

SITE
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

CE 8

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EXISTING ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT

PATCHING Paved Streets (120.01)

TYPICAL ASPHALT PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION

TYPICAL CONCRETE PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION

RESERVED
PARKING

PENALTY
$50-$300

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN W/ BOLLARD

BOLLARD INSTALLATION DETAIL

CONSTRUCTION JOINT
TYPE D

TYPE C
SAWED

CONCRETE JOINT DETAILS

TYPE A ALTERNATE
CONCRETE SILL

TYPE A
EXPANSION JOINT

22

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE P.C. CONCRETE PANELS TO AN EXISTING JOINT OR TO A STRAIGHT SAWED JOINT AS SHOWN ON DETAIL 440.02  AND CONFORMING TO THE JOINT LAYOUT SHOWN ON DETAIL 200.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 18" O.C. FOR  TRENCHES OVER 3' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2" THICK TYPE BP-2  ASPHALTIC CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P.C. CONCRETE - RAKE TOP SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPH. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWABLE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING AND PIPE SUPPORT  PER DETAIL 540.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT SAWED  JOINT EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P.C. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR 30" LONG @ 30" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 18" O.C. FOR  TRENCHES OVER 3' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONC. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWABLE FILL OR 1/2" MINUS IN EMERGENCY SITUATIONS AS DEFINED BY FLOWABLE FILL ADDENDUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING AND PIPE SUPPORT  PER DETAIL 540.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MoDOT TYPE 5 CRUSHED STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MoDOT ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MoDOT TYPE "B" OR  TYPE "C" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BASE @ 95% (MIN) OF MATERIALS MAXIMUM STD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BASE @ 95% (MIN) OF MATERIALS MAXIMUM STD PROCTER DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE (4000 PSI, 6-SACK MINIMIX).

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MoDOT TYPE 5 CRUSHED LIMESTONE BASE MATERIAL (CLBM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAKED ENAMEL HIGH TENSILE STRENGTH STEEL POST W/ 3/8" DIA. HOLES SPACED 1" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN READING "$50-$300 PENALTY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEX HEAD BOLTS, TOP & BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED SIGN CONSTRUCTED IN  ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI AND THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MANUFACTURER'S LITERATURE SHOULD HAVE COMPLIANCE STATEMENTS). (PLACE VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN AT VAN  ACCESSIBLE STALL NOTED ON SITE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL BOLLARD FULL WITH CONCRETE AND DOME TOP. PAINT BOLLARD SAFETY YELLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL AROUND BOLLARD BASE. FILL TOP OF JOINT WITH JOINT SEALER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  MINUS PVMT. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL BOLLARD FULL WITH CONCRETE  AND DOME TOP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL AROUND BOLLARD BASE.  FILL TOP OF JOINT WITH  JOINT SEALER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   BOLLARDS AT FRONT OF BUILDING TO RECEIVE DECORATIVE SLEEVE. SEE ARCHITECTURAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   BOLLARDS AT DUMBSTER ENCLOSURE TO RECEIVE BREAKTIME RED PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL W/JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL W/JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUBRICATE ONE END

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIA SMOOTH DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LONG @ 12" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: JOINT SEALANT TO BE FUEL RESISTANT POLYURETHANE. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL FOR APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAR PAPER BOND BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL W/JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL W/JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIA SMOOTH DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" LONG @ 12" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION CAP ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUBRICATE THIS END

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WIDTH (REFER TO SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PARKING STALL WIDTH (REFER TO SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALL WIDTH    (REFER TO SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
     1:50 MAX. CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50 SLOPE (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:50 SLOPE (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE ACCESS ISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT LOGO IN BLUE ON WHITE BACKGROUND. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN.  REFER TO DETAIL.  INSTALL ONE AT EACH STALL WITHIN BOLLARD ON CENTER OF STRIPE.  SIGN MAY BE MOUNTED TO BUILDING WITH OWNER APPROVAL



SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

STORM SEWER
DETAILS

CE 9

SECTION VIEW

END VIEW

END SECTION FOR HDPE AND CMP RIP RAP WITH FILTER FABRIC

A-A

B-B

PLAN

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STEPS

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE INVERT 

PLAN

SECTION

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

CATCH BASIN

PLAN VIEWALTERNATE TOP

SECTION A-A

JUNCTION BOX

A

SILT  FENCE

INLET SILT BARRIERS

PARTIAL SECTION

FRONT ELEVATION

NOTE:

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE WEEP HOLES (500.04)

PARTIAL SECTION

FRONT ELEVATION

NOTE:

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE WEEP HOLES (500.04)

23

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH EARTH  SLOPE AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
H+6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE PLATE EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H+6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTEN AT 12" O.C. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  H=6" FOR PIPES WITH INSIDE DIAMETER 24" OR LESS.  2.  H=12" FOR PIPES WITH INSIDE DIAMETER 27" OR MORE.  3.  EXTENSION PLATE SHALL BE SAME MATERIAL AS PIPE.  THICKNESS SHALL BE    EQUAL TO EQUIVALENT DIAMETER CMP GAUGE.  4.  APRON AND TOE PLATE SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED WITH SPOT WELDS,    BOLTS, OR RIVETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED  GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK LINER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWABLE SIDE SLOPES 2:1-4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO EXISTING CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP ROCK AROUND END SECTION. THICKNESS=1.5'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Size (in)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maximum Pipe Slope   (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Length L        (ft)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom Width BW   Minimum    (ft)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Width TW Minimum (ft)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thickness T Minimum (ft)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP TO BE TYPE 1:  ROCK MUST BE ANGULAR, HARD AND DURABLE.   ROCK LINER FABRIC SHALL BE PROPEX GEOTEX 801 OR APPROVED EQUAL.  ALTERNATIVELY, AN 8 INCH BED OF WELL GRADED SAND AND GRAVEL WITH GRAVEL UP TO 3" IS ACCEPTABLE. WHERE BEDROCK IS ENCOUNTERED, RIP RAP MAY BE OMMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEPS NOT REQUIRED WHERE H IS LESS THAN 4'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CAST IRON STEPS STEPS SHALL BE AMERICAN ML-10-NCR 0R EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STEPS SHALL BE PLACED ON VACANT WALL WHEN POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. MANHOLE RING SHALL BE OFFSET TOWARD WALL WITH STEPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. MANHOLE RING SHALL BE CENTERED ON CENTERLINE OF STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. STAGGER STEPS 2" EACH WAY FROM CENTERLINE OF MANHOLE RING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. TOP STEP 24" BELOW TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. STEP SPACING TO BE 16", BOTTOM STEP TO BE NO HIGHER THAN 16" FROM INVERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH MH STEPS  R-1980-J OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"  MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE PLACEMENT  SEE NOTES 4&5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FORM ALL INVERTS FOR SMOOTH FLOW THRU STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1/2 THE PIPE DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. INVERT SHALL BE FORMED UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. INVERT SHALL BE CLASS E CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT   MIN. 2% SLOPE  MIN. 2% SLOPE MIN. 2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME PER NOTE 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINF. CONC.  OR 8" CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON STEPS  SEE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT INVERT  SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
'H' VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS E FOR BASES AND D FOR WALLS AND TOP.  2. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60  3. INSTALL WEEP HOLES AS PER DETAIL   4. STRUCTURES WHERE H>8' SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE    (#4 BARS AT 12" CTRS, BOTH WAYS AND #4 BARS DIAGONAL AT PIPE OPENINGS)  5. FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN V5636 SERIES ASSEMBLY OR APPROVED EQUAL.    SEE DETAIL FOR PLACEMENT. REFER TO PROFILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS SETTING  COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST JORDAN V5600 SERIES FRAME AND GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH R1726-A OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS SETTING  COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"-7½"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS DIAG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE FRAME AND LID PER NOTE 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 8"  O.C. BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MUST BE USED UNDER PAVEMENTS ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF. CONCRETE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REINF. CONC.  OR 8" CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON STEPS  SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT INVERT  SEE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
'H' VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Showing Standard Flush Top)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS E FOR BASES AND D FOR WALLS AND TOP.  2. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60  3. STRUCTURES WHERE H>8' SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE    (#4 BARS AT 12" CTRS, BOTH WAYS AND #4 BARS DIAGONAL AT PIPE OPENINGS)  4. FRAME AND LID SHALL BE NEENAH R-1960-A (TYPE C LID) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXCAVATE A 6"x4" TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SET THE STAKES ALONG THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STAPLE GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL TO STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND EXTEND IT INTO AND AROUND THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACK FILL AND COMPACT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED SOIL OVER THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE IN THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET FLOW INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(PERSPECTIVE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT A SHOULD BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHER THAN POINT B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAINAGE WAY INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(FRONT ELEVATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET (SEE SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE TO DIRECT FLOW TO INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE COLLAR AROUND INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLACE WEEP HOLES ON UPSTREAM FACE OF ALL STRUCTURES AND ALSO ON ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB INLET STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEEP HOLE FILTER FABRIC SHALL CONSIST OF A NON-WOVEN, POLYPROPYLENE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC SUCH AS: AMOCO 4553 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DIA. PVC DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE ON 2' CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC WRAP IN FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WEEP HOLES ATTACH TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE WALL WITH MASTIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE DRAIN HOLES ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF INVERT AND BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE - 1 1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 2' CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PLACE WEEP HOLES ON UPSTREAM FACE OF ALL STRUCTURES AND ALSO ON ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB INLET STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEEP HOLE FILTER FABRIC SHALL CONSIST OF A NON-WOVEN, POLYPROPYLENE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC SUCH AS: AMOCO 4553 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC WRAP IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT OF WEEP HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACH TO STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL WITH MASTIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN 1" CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE TO 6" BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"



SHEET:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING INCLUDES:

TDC

JEE

OW
NE

R:

KO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 EX

PA
NS

IO
N

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

RA
ND

OL
PH

 C
OU

NT
Y, 

MI
SS

OU
RI

REVISIONS:

NO. DATE

REVISIONS:

THIS  SHEET  HAS  BEEN  SIGNED, SEALED  AND
DATED ELECTRONICALLY

KO
SF

 II 
- M

OB
ER

LY
, L

LC
12

45
 H

UN
TS

VIL
LE

 R
D

MO
BE

RL
Y, 

MO
 6

52
70

230063

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

10
00

 W
. N

ifo
ng

 Bl
vd

., B
ld

g. 
1

Co
lum

bi
a, 

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

 65
20

3
(5

73
) 4

47
-0

29
2

ww
w.

cr
oc

ke
tt

en
gi

ne
er

ing
.co

m
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 En

gi
ne

er
ing

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

LL
C

Mi
ss

ou
ri 

Ce
rti

fic
at

e o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y

#2
00

01
51

30
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

S

PRELIMINARY

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

TIMOTHY D. CROCKETT
MO LICENSE-2004000775

WATER LINE
DETAILS

CE 10

TYPICAL VALVE INSTALLATION
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES:

FIRE HYDRANT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

THRUST BLOCK AT TEE
NOT TO SCALE

THRUST BLOCK AT VERTICAL BEND
NOT TO SCALE

PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

HORIZONTAL THRUST BLOCK
NOT TO SCALE

24

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y:\2023\230063- KO Storage\Civil\ACAD Files\Construction Plans\230063_SiteBase.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY & BAILEY #2194 COVER & LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 21 PVC VALVE BOX RISER CUT OUT BOTTOM OF RISER PIPE TO FIT AROUND VALVES UP TO 8". SET BELL END OF RISER ON VALVE & BLOCK FOR GATE VALVES GREATER THAN 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD WITH HAIRPIN REBAR ON UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ANCHOR COUPLING OR PVC PIPE WITH TIEBACK RODS WILL BE ANCHOR COUPLING OR PVC PIPE WITH TIEBACK RODS WILL BE REQUIRED BETWEEN VALVE AND FITTINGS. 2. WRAP VALVE AND JOINTS WITH VISQUEEN. WRAP VALVE AND JOINTS WITH VISQUEEN. 3. VALVE AND RISER SHALL BE PLUMB AND CHECKED BY A LEVEL.VALVE AND RISER SHALL BE PLUMB AND CHECKED BY A LEVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DUCTILE IRON TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ x MJ x MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 5/8" RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S. WASHER USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW & L # 55-11-100/101

AutoCAD SHX Text
2508R6 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EBBA IRON 2506R6 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5/8" S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. RESTRAINT COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" R.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" X 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL ALL THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I. M.J. FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL 3" ABOVE  FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EACH JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BELL HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ROCK LARGER THAN 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED MATERIAL WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. = PIPE O.D. + 1 FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. = PIPE O.D. + 2 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT ALL BACKFILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN 10' OF BUILDING OR PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THRUST BLOCK AS SHOWN ON THIS DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CHANGES SHALL BE BRACED WITH POURED CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. ALL BENDS, TEES, PLUGS, FITTINGS OR OTHER SIGNIFICANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"&

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DISCONTINUED FOR FUTURE SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. INSTALL PLUGS AT ALL RUNS OR BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. DIMENSIONS A, B, C, APPLY TO ALL BEND CONDITIONS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WITH THE "CITY OF CLAY CENTER" STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THRUST BLOCK TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  UNDISTURBED EARTH BUT NOT LESS THAN LISTED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL B&C DIMENSIONS TO BE AS REQUIRED TO REACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THRUST BLOCK BY A 5 MIL LAYER OF PLASTIC SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ALL PLUGS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM THE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" BARREL TO FACE STREET



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of minutes
	July 31, 2023 Minutes

	Item 2.	A Site Plan review application submitted by Crockett Engineering Consultants on behalf of KOSF II for improvements to the site located at 1245 Huntsville Rd.  This property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).
	1245 Huntsville Rd
	1245 Huntsville Rd Report
	KO Storage - Moberly, MO

	Item 3.	A Site Plan review application submitted by Westhues Architecture LLC on behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements to the site located at 1420 Becflo Dr. This property is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial District).
	1420 Becflo
	1420 Becflo Report

	Bottom

